

FIN COMM April 28th, 2020

(These minutes were approved at the June 2nd, 2020 meeting).

4:03pm meeting called to order.

Doug, Thom, Eileen, Lori, Rachel  
Paula, Kevin, Joe Kurland  
Chelsea, Nancy (Library)

Doug suggests that in conversation with Kevin, given how far the budget has gone, leave everything in including new Library request.

Thom: Made a motion that the proposed library budget be accepted. Unanimously approved.

Paula made a Request for an additional \$4,000 for carpeting, etc..for the Town office renovation as prices have increased over the two years since the renovation budget was originally approved. This will be a capital budget item and will be funded from Free Cash.

Thom motioned we accept this proposed additon to budget. LD seconded. Unanimously approved.

Kevin informed all that he has signed up for a May 5th webinar re: state budgets. He noted that in Massachusetts, the Senate, House and Governor come up with their own budgets. So far, House's version is the only one which was released prior to the pandemic. "Expect 10% reduction" but just a rumor at present.

Thom made a motion to adjourn, Doug seconded.

Adjourned at 4:10 pm